From: Deirdre Walcot <dwalcot@elexiconenergy.com>

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 4:28 PM

To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: Stephen Vetsis <svetsis@elexiconenergy.com>

Subject: EB-2022-0325 — Generic Hearing on UTR: Phase 2 conference - 31-Jan-23

We would like to register the following person for the above-mentioned Hearing:

NAME: Stephen Vetsis

TITLE: Vice President, Regulatory Affairs & Stakeholder Relations
ORGANIZATION: Elexicon Energy

EMAIL: svetsis@elexiconenergy.com

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require more information.
Cheers,

Deirdre Walcot

Executive Assistant to the President & CEO
55 Taunton Road East

Ajax, ON L1T 3Vv3

Tel: 905 427 9870 x 4295
Tel: 1 888 445 2881

Fax: 905 619 0210

Cell: 289 387 1057

www.elexiconenergy.com
Follow us on Twitter @ElexiconEnergy

Disclaimer: The content of this e-mail is intended solely for the use of the Individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this communication in error, be aware that forwarding it, copying it, or in any way
disclosing its content to any other person, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the author by replying to this e-mail immediately.
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